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PLANNING & BUILDING DEPTARTMENT UPDATE


DATE: 

January 18, 2022
TO: 

McCordsville Plan Commission

FROM:

Ryan Crum

RE: 

Director’s Report – 2021 Data

Dear Commission Members:

This report is issued once a month to the Plan Commission at their regularly scheduled meeting.  The intent of the report is to update the Commission on the projects and other items the Planning and Building Dept. staff is working on, as well as other Town related projects that may be of interest to Commission members.  Traditionally the focus of the report is on projects, permits, etc that have occurred since your last meeting regularly scheduled meeting. However, this report is dedicated to 2021 year in review data. 
Permits

Single-family Home Permits:

437
Commercial Permits:


5

Sign Permits:



22

Remodel/Addition:


31

Other:




106

Total:




601

Inspections:



3,733 (19% were re-inspections) 

Average New Home Size:

3,454 SF

Average New Home Sales Price:

$366,974.19

The Department will provide additional information and data in the annual report that will be completed in late Q1.  

